City Attorney's Communication #2021-164
November 24, 2021

TO: Vernessa Stanislas-Allan, Records and Research Supervisor
FROM: Mark E. Berman, City Attorney
RE: Resolution — Nuisance Abatement batch quote

As requested in your memorandum of November 18, 2020, the following form of resolution,
relative to the above-referenced matter, has been prepared and is attached:

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF POMPANO BEACH PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 96
OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF
POMPANO BEACH, ASSESSING COSTS FOR ABATING
NUISANCES UPON CERTAIN LAND(S) LOCATED WITHIN
THE CITY OF POMPANO BEACH AND PROVIDING THAT
A NOTICE OF LIEN SHALL ACCOMPANY THE NOTICE
OF ASSESSMENT; SETTING OUT ACTUAL COSTS
INCURRED BY THE CITY TO ACCOMPLISH SUCH
ABATEMENT IN LEVYING THE COST OF SUCH
ABATEMENT OF NUISANCES; PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE AND FOR A DUE DATE AND INTEREST
ON ASSESSMENT; PROVIDING FOR THE RECORDING
OF THIS RESOLUTION AND DECLARING SAID LEVY TO
BE A LIEN UPON THE CENTRAL PROPERTY FOR
UNPAID ASSESSMENTS; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE
DATE.

Should you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

/s/
MARK E. BERMAN
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